From:

Sent: 08 July 2016 17:40

To: 'Royal Box'

Subject: RE: Wimbledon on Sunday
Excellent

Thanks so much [}

Best wishes

Head of Mayor’s Private Office - Mayor of London

The Queen's Walk ‘London ‘SEl 2AA ’Tel:_

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

City Hall

From: Royal Box

Sent: 08 July 2016 16:51

To:

Subject: RE: Wimbledon on Sunday

Dear.

Thank you for your email and for providing us with the times of arrival for Sunday. Please note, in with
the tickets | sent an E Car Pass which allows Mr and Mrs Khan to be driven int where they
can be dropped off in the competitor’'s area and they will be met by security. Please see this link for a
map of the car parks. http://www.wimbledon.com/en_GB/atoz/maps.html

| have made a note of the dietary requirements.

Regards

AELTC

Church Road www.wimbledon.com
Wimbledon

SW19 5AE

From:

Sent: 08 July 2016 16:04

To: Royal Box

Subject: FW: Wimbledon on Sunday

Dear-

| hope you are well.

My colleague ] has passed your email on to me.



Sadiq and his wife Saadiya will be arriving at 12.15pm on Sunday. They are arriving by car
and | have directed them to car park 3. | can forward car registration details once | have
them if helpful.

A quick note about dietary requirements — would it be possible for Sadig and his wife to be
served a vegetarian option?

With very kind regards - and please do not hesitate to contact me on my personal mobile
should you require any additional information in advance or on the day

Best wishes

Head of Mayor’s Private Office - Mayor of London

The Queen's Walk ‘London ‘SEl 2AA ’_

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

City Hall

From: Royal Box
Sent: 08 July 2016 11:50
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Invitation to the Mayor of London

Dear-

The Chairman would like to know what time the Mayor will arrive on Sunday so we can arrange for
him to be met by a committee representative.

Please see attached the leaflet with the timings for the day.

Regards

AELTC

Church Road www . wimbledon.com
Wimbledon

SW19 5AE

From:

Sent: 16 June 2016 16:42

To: Royal Box

Subject: RE: Invitation to the Mayor of London

Dear-

Thank you for your email. | apologise for the delay in coming back to you.



| can confirm that the Mayor’s wife, Saadiya will be coming with him.

Many thanks

| Diary Secretary to the Mayor of London

City Hall | The Queen's Walk ‘London ‘SEl 2AA ’_

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY
From: Royal Box
Sent: 16 June 2016 10:33
To:
Subject: RE: Invitation to the Mayor of London

Dear-

Please can you let me know the guest name who will be attending the Royal Box with the Mayor on
Sunday 10 July?

| am now getting the tickets ready to send out.

Reiards,

AELTC -

Church Road www wimbledon com
Wimbledon

SW19 5AE

From:

Sent: 31 May 2016 18:13

To: Royal Box

Subject: Invitation to the Mayor of London

The Mayor is extremely grateful for the invitation that he has received to attend Wimbledon on
Sunday 10" July in the Royal Box.

| can confirm that he would like to accept the kind invitation. He would like to attend for lunch &
would need a car park permit.

| will let you know shortly who will be accompanying him.

Many thanks



| Diary Secretary to the Mayor of London
City Hall | The Queen's Walk | London | SE1 2AA |_
GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
EMAIL NOTICE:

The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice
at http://www.london.gov.uk/email-notice

The All England Lawn Tennis Club (Championships) Limited (company number 7546773) is
a company registered in England & Wales whose registered office is at Church Road,
Wimbledon SW19 5AE. The All England Lawn Tennis & Croquet Club Limited (company
number 7546718) is a company registered in England and Wales whose registered office is
at Church Road, Wimbledon SW19 5AE. The Club’ s grounds are owned by The All England
Lawn Tennis Ground plc (company number 168491, registered in England and Wales)
whose registered office is at Church Road, Wimbledon SW19 5AE. The Wimbledon
Foundation (company number 8559364) is a company registered in England and Wales
whose registered office is at Church Road, Wimbledon SW19 5AE and a registered charity
(charity number 1156996).

This email and its contents (including attachments) are confidential, and must not be
disclosed without the sender’ s permission. If you receive this email in error please notify
the sender immediately and then delete it from your system. Emails may be monitored in
accordance with English law.

This message has been scanned for viruses by the Greater London Authority.

Click here to report this email as spam.

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

#LondonIsOpen
GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE:

The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. For more information
see

The All England Lawn Tennis Club (Championships) Limited (company number 7546773) 1s a
company registered in England & Wales whose registered office i1s at Church Road, Wimbledon
SW19 5AE. The All England Lawn Tennis & Croquet Club Limited (company number 7546718)
18 a company registered in England and Wales whose registered office 1s at Church Road,
Wimbledon SW19 5AE. The Club™ s grounds are owned by The All England Lawn Tennis
Ground plc (company number 168491, registered in England and Wales) whose registered office 1s
at Church Road, Wimbledon SW19 5AE. The Wimbledon Foundation (company number
8559364) 1s a company registered in England and Wales whose registered office 1s at Church
Road, Wimbledon SW19 5AE and a registered charity (charity number 1156996).

This email and its contents (including attachments) are confidential, and must not be disclosed
without the sender’ s permission. If you receive this email in error please notify the sender
immediately and then delete 1t from your system. Emails may be monitored in accordance with
English law.





